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RADIO STATION WHERE AGRICULTURE MEETS INDUSTRY

860 RADIO _
1000 WATTS D. P.O. Box 169 - OPP, ALABAMA 36467 (205) 493-3588

Donald Cooke, Manager

November 13, 1972

Mr. Carl W, Debelstein

3300 North 56th Street

Lincoln, Nebraska 48507
Dear Mr, Debelstein:

So very pleased to have your report of reception of
our frequency check on November 8, 1972, from L4:05 a.m,
to L4:15 a.,m., Central Stamdard time, and confirm that
your reception was correct,

OQur prior check in October was received by a gentleman
in Omaha, Nebraska--not sure which is more distant to our
location, yours or his, Two receptions have been reported
from Ontario, Cznada.

Wish I could reply to your reception in a more
technical manner, but I pulled the FC for our engineer.
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